Shelley Franklin

From: Heather McCool

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Shelley Franklin

Subject: RE: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area -
Installation Dates

Attachments: TPS Publc 24-697.html

So even when we are trying to do a punch order -there is no Unit information on these, am I missing it?

Heather McCool
(m) 865-368-1026

From: Heather McCool

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Subject: FW: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area - Installation Dates

This would be a change order for 24-697
Not even sure where to start- can you help?

Heather McCool
(m) 865-368-1026

From: Megan Murray <megan.murray@hpgimail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Cc: James Kossakowski <JKossakowski@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area - Installation Dates

L
I EXTERNAL EMAIL

i Secured by Check Point

Hi, Heather. | spoke to the client and there were some pieces missing from the 3™ and 4" floor installation. Please
confirm these items will be coming with the items for the 15t and 2" floor installation and will be completed at that
time.

Also, we need one additional roller shade for the window indicated in the attached print. This window matches the
size of the GM’s office and the Sales office, for which we have already placed orders. What is the lead time on this
item?



Megan Murray | Senior Project Manager | HPG International, LLC
350 N Wiget Lane | Suite 210 | Walnut Creek, CA 94598

mobile: 443-570-8594
Megan.Murray@hpgimail.com | www.hpginternational.com

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:21 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Megan Murray <megan.murray@hpgimail.com>

Subject: RE: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area - Installation Dates

Thank you Kelly
Glad | misunderstood!

Heather McCool
(m) 865-368-1026

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Megan Murray <megan.murray@hpgimail.com>

Subject: RE: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area - Installation Dates

This has not been picked up yet. | was waiting on an answer. & Thanks Megan.

Thank You,

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Kelly Caldwell | Project Manager

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
(m) 865.809.3063

From: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:16 PM

To: Megan Murray <megan.murray@hpgimail.com>; Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: RWP 24-612 TPS Bozeman GBR and Suites and 24-697 TPS Bozeman Public Area - Installation Dates

Megan
We had to go ahead and pull the trigger to get this there in time for the install.
It is actually coming the afternoon of the 17™. Is there anything at all that can be done?

| believe it has already been picked up.

Heather McCool
(m) 865-368-1026



